State of Kansas
Legislative Administrative Services

300 SW 10th Avenue, Suite 551-S Topeka, Kansas 66612 Telephone: (785) 296-2391 Fax: (785) 296-1153 TTY: 711

Thomas A. Day, Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legislative Coordinating Council
FROM:  Tom Day "%
DATE:  August 15, 2022
SUBJECT: 2023 Postage

The United States Postal Service increased postage for 1% class mail on 1 July 2022. In

accordance with LCC Policy 38 franking allotments for legislators will increase as
indicated below.

2022 Allotment 2023 Allotment
Representatives $1335.00 $1,381.00
Senator $4,005.00 $4,143.00

Committee Chairs $350.00 $367.00



The USPS will be raising stamps for 1% class mail on 1 Jul 2022.

According to my calculations postage for legislators should be increased as follows:

.
Current of I:‘::Ie :t Increase for Prorated for
Postage 58 2023 Jul-Dec 2022
Reps S 1,335.00 2302 S 1,381.03 N/A
Senators $ 4,005.00 6905 S 4,143.10 S 4,074.35
Chairs S 355.00 612 S 367.24 S 367.24

*Central mail charge $.12 per piece of mail when sent through their facility which
reduces and number of letters significantly. Approximately 450 less for Reps and
1300 for Senators

Reps $ 1,335.00 1854

Senators $§  4,005.00 5563





